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FBI &

— .- Date: 12/9/63

Transmit ¢ -iollowlnq in
‘ : ) : . (Type in plain text or code)
Via ___AIRTEL _AIRMATL
- {Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

/( i FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (89-45)
p L4

SUBJECT: —ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F, KENNEDY
DALLAS, TEXAS, November 22, 1963 T

. Re New Orleans teletype to Director, FBI, SAC Atlanta
and other offices, 12/5/63. (, y L("
jft' ._———""

Mrs. ALLEN WALLER, Jamaica House, en-Avende, N.E.,
Atlanta, Georgia, advised that hu and, ALLEN)JALLER,~is -
traveling out of town, selling ladi ap Y, e advised that
they have no knowledge .0f ,LEE HARVEYNOSWALD. Mrs. WALLER stated
that the only people they know in New Or eans, the MURRETS, :
and that her busband is a good friend of R She
advised that the only contacts they have ha witn the MURRETS
were about five months ago when their baby was born an they
received a call from MARTIAL MURRET. They were in contact
again in September when they were making arrangements {to go to .
New Orleans for the wedding of MARTIAL MURRET. - They gttended N\ 1/
this wedding at which time they met the rest of the M?Q?EZ' Z;/,

. o . . -

family. A |

. el -y e -
- (3 - Bureau —_
: 2 - Dallas (89-43) . :
2 - New Orleans (89-69)
1l - Atlanta
JKH/1th

(8)

K

i e,
.

¢ 7=

v
O
=
& -
>

. Approved:

£ B

*Agent in _hqrge S




